Piloseno, Gabriela

From: Burbridge, Katherine A

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Piloseno, Gabriela

Cc: DeGregorio, Elisa N; Berry, Deborah; Rodriguez, Daisy M; Ettel, Veronica E; Mello, Donald L
Subject: RE: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - Adult Drug Court and Veterans Treatment...

OMB has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the US Department of Justice, Bureau of
Justice Assistance to obtain funding to expand and enhance the capacity of the Sixth Judicial Circuit’s Adult Drug Court

Program.

Requested funding is $500,000 from the FY20 Adult Drug Court Discretionary Grant program. A 25% match is required,
$166,667. No County funds are expected to be used for the match. The match will be in-kind, of eligible court expenses.
Total project cost is estimated to be $666,667. The period of performance is 36 months, 3 years.

The Department Director can sign off on the application. Please include this email when you send the application

through Granicus to be placed on the County Administrator’s Delegated log.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.
Katherine

Katherine Burbridge, AICP, LEED AP
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget
(727) 453-3457

kburbridge@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Grants — New Intent to Apply Form Submitted — Adult Drug Court and Veterans Treatment...

[ Adult Drug Court and Veterans Treatment... has been added

Piloseno, Gabriela
4/2/2020 4:24 PM

Program Manager: Piloseno, Gabriela
Program Manager Phone #: 727-453-7503
County Department: HS — Justice Coordination Section

Director’s Name: Rodriguez, Daisy M



OMB Analyst: Don Mello
Granting Agency: U.S. Department of Justice, BJA
CFDA/CSFA #: 16.585

Grant Funding Program Adult Drug Court and Veterans Treatment Court Discretionary
Name: Program

Grant Funding Type: Project

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $500,000.00

Amount Requested: $500,000.00

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY20-23
Match Amount: $125.000.00 $166,667

Required Match Type: In-kind

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program): 6th Circuit Court

Is the Match in the Current Budget?: Yes

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other $625,000.00
Resources): $666,667

Granting Agency Contact Name:

Granting Agency Phone or Email: support@grants.gov

Granting Agency Address: grants.gov

OPUS Project Title: VTC

Duration: Single Year

Proposed Pinellas County is requesting BJA grant funds in the amount of $500,000 ($166,666
Abstract per year for up to three years) to implement the AURORA Project, which

(Project Scope expands and enhances the capacity of the Sixth Judicial Circuit's Adult Drug Court
of Work): program. This expansion will enable the Sixth Judicial Circuit, in partnership with

its treatment provider, Center for Rational Living, to improve its ability to effectively
provide meaningful therapeutic services to the target high risk population of
individuals with history of sexual abuse and/or victims of human trafficking.

Benefit Summary During the three-year grant period, 2020 to 2023, the AURORA project will serve

(How wiill this 100 offenders. By improving services provided to the target population, the Sixth
benefit the Judicial Circuit will continue to build on reducing crime and substance abuse
County, Dept, among high-risk/high-need, nonviolent offenders who are diagnosed with

etc?): substance abuse disorders. The goal of the proposed program is to address the

needs of this high-risk/high-need population, which is currently underserved, and
provide an effective client-centered therapeutic program addressing both
substance abuse and trauma related issues.



Director Approval (Attach):

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:
Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable):

Grant Application Due Date: 5/14/2020

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE: **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS LINE**
Assigned To:

Priority: (2) Normal

Task Status: Not Started

OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB

Grant Start Date:

Grant End Date:

OMB Comments: The formula for calculating the match is: Federal Award Amount +
Federal Share Percentage = Adjusted (Total) Project Costs

Required Recipient's Share Percentage x Adjusted Project Cost = Required Match
Granicus #:

Description:

Modify my alert settings | View Grants Database



